Tazlor, Heather

From: Platkin, Matthew

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 10:29 AM
To: Josh Scharff: Dews, Justin; William Castner
Cc: Kevin Quinn; Kyleanne Hunter

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Jersey City Shooting
Josh,

Apologies for my delay. Thank you for your note. Truly an awful situation in Jersey City. The Governor and several of us
have been on the ground for the past two days. Thank you again for all your help and important advocacy. Look
forward to connecting soon.

Matt

From: Josh Scharff <jscharff@bradyunited.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Platkin, Matthew <Matthew.Platkin@nj.gov>; Dews, Justin <lustin.Dews@nj.gov>; William Castner
<williamcastner@castnerlaw.us>

ce: Kevin Quinn [ NG ; |/)c2rne Hunter <khunter@bradyunited.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Jersey City Shooting

Matt, Bill, and Justin,

I'm so sorry and upset about the shooting in Jersey City yesterday. | imégine that you all have your hands full dealing
with it now. Know that Brady is ready to assist and support you however we can. Please feel free to reach out if there is
anything we can do in the immediate aftermath. As more facts emerge, we're happy to discuss different approaches and

solutions.

Best,
Josh

joshuta Scharff

Legal Counsel & Director, Programs

840 First St., NE, Suite 400, Washington, DC, 20002
{D) 202-370-8105

www.bradyunited.org
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Taylor, Heather

From: Platkin, Matthew

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Kevin Quinn; William Castner; Kyleanne Hunter; Josh Scharff; Liz Dunning
Cc: Kris Brown

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] From Mayor Sayegh of Paterson -

Saw this over the weekend, Awful. Thanks, Kevin.

From: Kevin Quinn
Sent: Saturday, December 21, 2019 10:46 AM

To: William Castner ; Platkin, Matthew <Matthew.Platkin@nj.gov>; Kyleanne Hunter
<khunter@bradyunited.org>; Josh Scharff <jscharff@bradyunited.org>; Liz Dunning <ldunning@bradyunited.org>
Cc: Kris Brown <kbrown@bradyunited.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] From Mayor Sayegh of Paterson

Folks,

Another shooting by a teenager - Mayor tells me the shooter is a 14 year old boy.

Brady team has call with Mayoral staff in Paterson on Jan 3rd.

Regards,

KAQ

http://patersontimes.com/2019/12/20/1-killed-1-injured-in-paterson-shooting-a-block-from-eastside-high-school/




Taylor, Heather

From: Platkin, Matthew

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 10:02 PM

To: Paul Crupi

Cc: Gunaratna, Mahen

Subject: Re: Everytown for Gun Safety Social Media Campaign
Hi Paul,

Thanls for reaching out. I'm adding Mahen, Governor Murphy's Comms Director to handle this request. Thanks!

Matt

Matthew J. Platkin

Chief Counsel to the Governor

Office of Gavernor Philip D. Murphy
(608) 777-2455

From: Paul Crupi <Paul@cignj.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:48:48 PM

To: Platkin, Matthew <Matthew.Platkin@nj.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Everytown for Gun Safety Social Media Campaign

Hi Matt,

| hope all is well with you and your family, and that you've recovered well too! It must have been scary to get that COVID
diagnosis.

I’'m reaching out on behalf of Everytown for Gun Safety. Everytown is arganizing a social media campaign for gun
violence awareness day on June 5. Their idea is to mail orange ribbon lapel pins to elected officials, and ask the officials
to post a message reflecting the importance of the day. The social media post would be scripted and everything would
be coordinated through Everytown, Would Governor Murphy be willing to participate in this campaign? Everytown
needs mailing addresses, emails, and confirmation by May 5, if possible. Please let me know!

Thanks very much,

Paul

Paul A, Crupi __
Senior Vice President of Public Affairs
Capital Impact Group

134 West State Street

Trenton, NJ 08608

P: (609) 9‘89~5885 F: (609) 989-1448
www,clgnj.com
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